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The following seventeen pages is a highlight of Hillsborough County’s case 
against Pro Way Construction at their Phillips Lane location. Let’s not let this 
happen again, this time at Trinity Lane in Gibsonton.
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PLEASE NOTE THIS LETTER IS NOT ON OFFICIAL LETTERHEAD
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---------- Forwarded Message ---------- 
From: "Blinck, Jim" <BlinckJ@HillsboroughCounty.ORG> 
To: Bob James <robertajames@netzero.net> 
Cc: "Pope, Kenneth" <PopeK@HillsboroughCounty.ORG>, "Cury, Della" 
<CuryD@HillsboroughCounty.ORG>, "Hallgren, Joan" <HallgrenJ@epchc.org>, "Sims, 
Jeff" <SimsJ@epchc.org>, "Morera, Noel" <Morera@epchc.org>, "Murman, Sandra" 
<MurmanS@hillsboroughcounty.org>, "Spiller, Ronald" 
<SpillerR@hillsboroughcounty.org> 
Subject: FW: The Big Dump Trucks are still Running after Court order to cease all 
a fter 2 October 15 
Date: Wed, 7 Oct 2015 21:38:09 +0000 
 
Mr. James, 
Below is the deadline for the Pro Way Company to complete  their business 
activity. We will conduct the necessary visits to the site to ensure compliance. 
The cease and desist order is in effect and the presiding judge has the authority 
enforce his order if they are found to be in violation. Please do not hesitate to 
contact me if you have any questions. 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: Pope, Kenneth  
Sent: Wednesday, October 07, 2015 1:31 PM 
To: Blinck, Jim <BlinckJ@HillsboroughCounty.ORG> 
Cc: Fletcher, Chip <FletcherC@hillsboroughcounty.org>; Brazel, Robert 
<BrazelR@HillsboroughCounty.ORG> 
Subject: RE: The Big Dump Trucks are still Running after Court order to cease all 
a fter 2 October 15 
 
Pursuant to the Order, the 90 days runs on October 8, 2015, at 5:00 p.m..  Pro 
Way's attorney has not contacted me seeking an extension, but I will call him now 
to confirm that Pro Way will cease operations by tomorrow at 5:00 p.m.. 
 
Kenneth C. Pope 
Senior Assistant County Attorney 
Hillsborough County Attorney's Office 
(813) 272-5670 
(813) 272-5847 fax 
popeK@hillsboroughcounty.org 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: Blinck, Jim  
Sent: Wednesday, October 07, 2015 1:24 PM 
To: Pope, Kenneth <PopeK@HillsboroughCounty.ORG> 
Subject: FW: The Big Dump Trucks are still Running after Court order to cease all 
a fter 2 October 15 
 
Ken 
Do you have the exact date that the business activity was to cease? Has their 
attorney indicated that they intend to seek another extension on the Judge's 
order? Thanks for your help. 
 
-----Original Message----- 
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From: Bob James [mailto:robertajames@netzero.net]  
Sent: Wednesday, October 07, 2015 11:20 AM 
To: Sims, Jeff <SimsJ@epchc.org>; Blinck, Jim <BlinckJ@HillsboroughCounty.ORG> 
Cc: Cury, Della <CuryD@HillsboroughCounty.ORG>; Hallgren, Joan 
<HallgrenJ@epchc.org>; Morera, Noel <Morera@epchc.org>; Murman, Sandra 
<MurmanS@hillsboroughcounty.org> 
Subject: The Big Dump Trucks are still Running after Court order to cease all a 
fter 2 October 15 
 
Dear Mr. Sims 
I 9was hoping that I would not have to Bug Code enforcement again because of this 
problem but hear we go again. 
Pro Way has no respect for any laws or County Codes and from my understanding Pro 
Way was to cease all after the 2 of October 15 by court Order, today is the 7th 
11 am, and they have had 9 big trucks come and go, I was lucky this morning they 
didn't start until 8:25 am. 
Now I have the Dust and Noise problem again, Do I need to Call EPC again ? 
Can I call the Sheriff ? 
In the 90 days Pro Way had to remove their stuff, they keep bring concrete and 
Black  Top to recycle or crush but now they are hauling rock and stone out, what 
is wrong with that picture ?? 
Make that 14 Big Trucks. 
What can be done about this ? 
 
Thank You 
Bob James 
12206 Phillips Lane  
Gibsonton Fl 
813 677 6141 
 


